Police Officer Turan M. Beamon, Star Number 6734, is charged with violating the

following rules contained in Article V of the Rules and Regulations of the Chicago Police

CHARGES

Department, which were in full force and effect on the date of the alleged violations:

Rule 1:

Rule 2:

Police Officer Turan M. Beamon, Star Number 6734, is charged with violating Rule

Violation of any law or ordinance.
Any action or conduct which impedes the Department's

efforts to achieve its policy and goals or brings discredit
upon the Department.

SPECIFICATIONS

1, "Violation of any law or ordinance,” in one or more of the following instances:

Count |:

Count ll:

Count Ill:

Beginning on or about 29 August 2002, Police Officer
Beamon committed the offense of Conspiracy when
with the intent to commit a Theft, Police Officer Beamon
agreed with another to commit that offense, thereby
violating 720 ILCS 5/8-2.

On or about 5 September 2002, at or near the Country
Inn and Suites Hotel, 1265 Lakeview Drive, Romeoville,
lllinois, Police Officer Beamon committed the offense of
Theft when he knowingly obtained or exerted
unauthorized control over $10,000 United States
currency contained in a red metal tool box from the
trunk of a motor vehicle, intending to deprive the owner
permanently of the use or benefit of the money, thereby
violating 720 ILCS 5/16-1(A).

On or about 5 September 2002, at or near the Country
Inn and Suites Hotel, 1265 Lakeview Drive, Romeoville,
lllinois, Police Officer Beamon committed the offense of
Burglary, when without authority, he knowingly entered
a motor vehicle, with the intent to commit a felony or a
theft and removed $10,000 United States currency
contained in a red metal tool box from the trunk of a
motor vehicle, thereby violating 720 ILCS 5/19-1.
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Count 1V:

Police Officer Turan M. Beamon, Star Number 6734, is charged with violating Rule
2, “Any action or conduct which impedes the Department's efforts to achieve its policy and

goals or brings discredit upon the Department,” in one or more of the following instances:

Count I:

Count lI;

Count Ili:

On or about 5 September 2002, at or near the Country
inn and Suites Hotel, 1265 Lakeview Drive, Romeoville,
lllinois, Police Officer Beamon committed the offense of
Theft of Public Money in that Police Officer Beamon did
steal $10,000 in United States currency contained in a
tool box he removed from a covert motor vehicle, said
currency being United States government funds,
thereby violating Title 18 United States Code, Chapter
31, Section 641.

Beginning on or about 29 August 2002, Police Officer
Beamon committed the offense of Conspiracy when
with the intent to commit a Theft, Police Officer Beamon

- agreed with another to commit that offense, thereby

engaging in conduct which impedes the Department's
efforts to achieve its policy and goals and/or bringing
discredit upon the Department.

On or about 5 September 2002, at or near the Country
Inn and Suites Hotel, 1265 Lakeview Drive, Romeoville,
IMlinois, Police Officer Beamon committed the offense of
Theft when he knowingly obtained or exerted
unauthorized control over $10,000 United States
currency contained in a red metal tool box in the trunk
of a motor vehicle, intending to deprive the owner
permanently of the use or benefit of the money, thereby
engaging in conduct which impedes the Department’s
efforts to achieve its policy and goals and/or bringing
discredit upon the Department.

On or about 5 September 2002, at or near the Country
Inn and Suites Hotel, 1265 Lakeview Drive, Romeoville,
Hlinois, Police Officer Beamon committed the offense of
Burglary, when without authority, he knowingly entered
a motor vehicle, with the intent to commit a felony or a
theft and removed $10,000 United States currency
contained in a red metal tool box from the trunk of the
vehicle, thereby engaging in conduct which impedes the
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Department’s efforts to achieve its policy and goals
and/or bringing discredit upon the Department.

Count IV: On or about 5 September 2002, at or near the Country
Inn and Suites Hotel, 1265 Lakeview Drive, Romeoville,
Hlinois, Police Officer Beamon committed the offense of
Theft of Public Money in that Police Officer Beamon did
steal $10,000 in United States currency contained in a
tool box he removed from a covert motor vehicle, said
currency being United States government funds,
thereby engaging in conduct which impedes the
Department’s efforts to achieve its policy and goals
and/or bringing discredit upon the Department.

Based on the foregoing charges and specifications, the Superintendent of Police
recommends that Police Officer Turan M. Beamon, Star Number 6734, be separated from

the Chicago Police Department.

m
TERRYXG. HILLARD
Superintandent of Police

Approved As To Form:

ANGELA C. THOMAS
Deputy Corporation Counsel
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